






From: Keli Bender
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: Wheeler/Menzel
Date: Monday, July 19, 2010 10:30:43 AM

Good morning Jeff;
This is in regards to the Wheeler Short Plat SP-09-00007.  All conditions set forth in the KRD General
Guidelines have been met, therefore, this short plat has been approved.  If you need additional
information, please let me know.
Keli
Keli R. Bender
KRD Lands Clerk/RRA
krd.keli@fairpoint.net
(509) 925-6158
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From: Keli Bender
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: Re: Menzel
Date: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 6:08:35 AM

Good morning;
That is the Wheeler Short Plat (?) right
No, the KRD requirements have not been met.
Keli
Keli R. Bender
KRD Lands Clerk/RRA
krd.keli@fairpoint.net
(509) 925-6158

----- Original Message -----
From: Jeff Watson
To: 'Keli Bender'
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 4:55 PM
Subject: RE: Menzel

Hi Keli,
 
Mr. Menzel is chomping at the bit to get this approved, but I don’t have an
Okey-Dokey from you on record, did he take care of things?
 
Thanks,
JW
 
 
From: Keli Bender [mailto:krd.keli@fairpoint.net] 
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2009 8:38 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: Menzel
 
Good morning Jeff;
This is in regards to the Menzel Short Plat SP-09-00007.  This property is within the KRD and both
parcels contain irrigable ground.  Mr. Menzel will need to comply with the KRD requirements prior to
approval.  If you need additional information, please let me know.
Keli
Keli R. Bender
KRD Lands Clerk/RRA
krd.keli@elltel.net

Notice: All  email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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